
Interoffice Memorandum 

F L O R I D A

DATE: 

TO: 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

Applicant: 

Type of Hearing: 

Commission District: 

BCC Public Hearing 
Required by: 

November 24, 2025 

Jennifer Lara Klimetz, Assistant Manager, 
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, 
County Comptroller's Office 

Cheryl Gillespie, Supervisor, 
Agenda Development Office 

Tanya Wilson, AICP 
Director, Planning, Environmental, and 
Development Services 

Misty Mills 
Senior Planner 
(407) 836-5435 or misty.mills@ocfl.net

Request for Public Hearing: January 13, 2026: 
Exclusive Method for Voluntary Annexation and 
lnterlocal Agreement for Annexation of 2619 Mayer 
Street between the City of Orlando, Florida and 
Orange County, Florida 

Windy Tanenbaum 

Public Hearing: Exclusive Method for Voluntary 
Annexation and lnterlocal Agreement for 
Annexation of 12619 Mayer Street between the 
City of Orlando, Florida and Orange County, 
Florida 

3 

Orange County Charter, Section 504 Exclusive 
Method for Voluntary Annexation 

Received on November 24, 2025 
No advertisement requirement
Planning will handle Abutters
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